Chris Harvey

From: SunHee Kim (HCT) [alondra@hct.co.kr]

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 8:13 AM

To: Chris Harvey; charvey-tch@ccsemc.com

Subject: Re: AXESSTEL INC., FCC ID: PH7PX420, Assessment NO.: AN08T8702, Notice#1

Hello Chris,

I'm sorry if I didn't make myself clear.

I mean that the 1.7 dBi antenna gain is correct value and we found that the ERP result is almost same.

As you know, Test data can be variable since there are many parameters effect on the test results.

If you need more explanation on this matter, | will be back in touch with you tomorrow after discussing with our
engineer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
SunHee Kim

————— Original Message -----

From: Chris Harvey

To: 'SunHee Kim (HCT)' ; charvey-tcbh@ccsemc.com

Cc: ljy0213@hct.co.kr ; 'Sang-Jun Lee (HCT)' ; 'Nam-Wook Kang (HCT)' ; lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com ; chris.harvey@ccsemc.com
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 8:54 PM

Subject: RE: AXESSTEL INC., FCC ID: PH7PX420, Assessment NO.: AN08T8702, Notice#1

Sun Hee, please explain your answer #3 in more detail. | do not understand. ® sorry.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey@ieee.org
410-750-0860

From: SunHee Kim (HCT) [mailto:alondra@hct.co.kr]

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 6:26 AM

To: charvey-tch@ccsemc.com

Cc: ljy0213@hct.co.kr; Sang-Jun Lee (HCT); Nam-Wook Kang (HCT); lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com;
chris.harvey@ccsemc.com

Subject: Re: AXESSTEL INC., FCC ID: PH7PX420, Assessment NO.: ANO8T8702, Notice#1

Hello Chris,

Thank you for your patience.

We attach the revised files and replies are embeded under your comments.
Should you have more comments, please feel free to contact me anytime.
Thank you!

Best Regards,
SunHee Kim

12/22/2008



Ms. SunHee Kim

Engineer, Product Compliance Division
HCT Co.,Ltd (Hyundai Calibration&Certification Technologies Co., Ltd.)
San 136-1, Ami-ri , Bubal-eup, Icheon-si, Kyounki- do, Korea (467-701)

TEL.: (82-31) 639-8565/ 8518
FAX : (82-31) 639-8525/ 8535
C.P: (82-10) 8838-9875

----- Original Message -----

From: <charvey-tch@ccsemc.com>

To: <alondra@hct.co.kr>

Cc: <chris.harvey@ccsemc.com>; <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 5:30 AM

Subject: AXESSTEL INC., FCC ID: PH7PX420, Assessment NO.: AN08T8702, Notice#1

> Dear Sun Hee Kim,

>

> You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB application. The following items need to be resolved before
the review can be continued:

>

> 1. The label contains the FCC logo which is used for DoC compliance. This device does not appear to contain a computer
interface port. Please explain the use of the FCC logo on this device.

==> We removed the FCC logo from ID Label.

>

> 2. The internal photos show a SIM card slot, but this device uses CDMA modulation and not GSM. Please explain the SIM slot.
==> The EUT doesn't have the SIM card slot. Please find the correct Internal Photos.

>

> 3. The RF Conducted power is 24dBm, with a peak antenna gain of -1.7dBi. The radiated ERP measurements indicate a power of
27dBm ERP, which does not seem possible with the conducted power and the antenna gain. Please confirm the numbers as
submitted.

==> We double-checked the Antenna gain and found out that the EUT have different character in conducted power
and ERP/ EIRP levels.

>

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the
filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

>

> Best regards,

>

> Chris Harvey

> Charvey-tch@ccsemc.com

>

>

>

12/22/2008



